7T COMPANY, US.A.

POST OFFICE BOX 1500 » MAIDLAND. TEXAS 79702-1600

PROCUCTION DEPARTIENT
SOUTHWESTERN GiviioN

October 7, 1994

John D. Knox

Simultaneous Dedication Nos. 1, 9, 13
Unorthodox Location No. 9

Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs. Qn. (Pro Gas) Pool
E2, Section 10, T21S-R36E

Lea County, New Mexico

Offset Operators:

Exxon Corp. is requesting administrative approval of Simultaneous Dedication for the John D.
Knox nos. 1, 9 and 13 and an Unorthodox Location for No. 9 in the Eumont Yates 7 Rvrs. Qn.
(Pro Gas) Pool. Adding Yates, 7 Rvrs. and Queen perforations will cause the No. 9 to become a
gas well. A 320 acre Non-Standard Gas Spacing and Proration Unit for the E2 of Section 10 was
approved January 24, 1955 (NSP 77-A) and Simultaneous Dedication of Nos. 1 and 13 was
approved September 24, 1979 (Order R-6119).

Attached are copies of the C-101 and C-102 for each well. If you have no objection to this
Simultaneous Dedication and Unorthodox Location, please sign and return one copy of the
enclosed waiver to the N.M.O.C.D. office in Santa Fe and one copy to me. Return envelopes are
provided. If you have any questions, please call me at (915) 688-6782.

Sincerely,
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Alex M. Conea

AMC:mym
Enclosures
10\jdknox.ltr



